

The Supreme Court of Ohio

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS

August 11, 2010

[Cite as *08/11/2010 Administrative Actions*, 2010-Ohio-3708.]

1. Amendments to Canon 4 of the Ohio Code of Judicial Conduct (Rule 4.2(B) and (C) and Comment [2] and Rule 4.4(A) and Comment [1]) have been adopted, effective August 12, 2010.

The final version of the amendments will be published in the August 30, 2010 Ohio Official Reports advance sheet.

Lundberg Stratton, O'Connor, O'Donnell, and Cupp, JJ., concurred in adopting the amendments.

Pfeifer, J., concurred in adopting the amendments to Rule 4.2(B) and (C) but dissented from the amendments to Rule 4.4(A) and would omit the last sentence in Comment [2] to Rule 4.2.

Brown, C.J., and Lanzinger, J., recused from participation.